

# Programme



## euroCRIS Membership Meeting

14-15 November 2013, Porto, Portugal

Hosted by University of Porto

---

### Wednesday, 13 November

---

#### Venue: [Rectorate Building](#)

Praça de Gomes Teixeira, 4099-002 Porto

---

- |               |  |
|---------------|--|
| 08:30 – 18:00 | <b>Registration of participants</b>  |
| 09:00 – 17:00 | <b>euroCRIS Board meeting</b> ( <a href="#">Meeting Room: GT300</a> )  |
| 17:15 – 18.45 | <b>CERIF Tutorial</b> ( <a href="#">Meeting Room: GT462 – Auditório Ruy Luis Gomes</a> )<br><a href="#">[Tutorial]</a> |
| 19:00 – 20:00 | <b>Welcome reception</b> ( <a href="#">Room: GT 144 – Átrio de Química</a> )   |
- 

### Thursday, 14 November

---

#### Venue: [University of Porto/ Faculty of Law - Plenary Room](#)

Rua dos Bragas, 223 4050-123 Porto

---

- |               |  |
|---------------|--|
| 08:30 – 09:00 | <b>Registration of participants</b>  |
| 09:00 – 09:15 | <b>Welcome</b>   |
| 09:15 – 10:00 | <b>euroCRIS overview session</b><br>euroCRIS in a Nutshell: overview and report from the Board<br><a href="#">[Presentation]</a> |

Chair: Ed Simons, President of euroCRIS

- 
- 10:00 – 11:15 **Jostein Hauge session I**  
 Chair: Pablo de Castro
- Clifford Tatum and Paul Wouters, Centre for Science and Technology Studies (CWTS), Leiden University, The Netherlands: *ACUMEN Portfolio: Resources for Evaluation of Individual Researchers* [[Abstract](#)] [[Presentation](#)]
  - Aija Kaitera, University of Helsinki, Finland: *National CRIS development in Finland* [[Presentation](#)]
  - Valerie Brasse, IS4RI – Information Systems for Research and Innovation, France: *ENGAGE project: a short update* [[Presentation](#)]
- 
- 11:15 – 11:30 **Coffee break**
- 
- 11:30 – 13:00 **Portuguese National Session I**  
 On-going projects related with scientific data management  
 Chair: João Moreira
- Cristina Ribeiro, Informatics Department, Faculty of Engineering, University of Porto, Portugal: *UPBox and DataNotes: a collaborative data management environment for the long tail of research data* [[Presentation](#)]
  - Gabriel David, Informatics Department, Faculty of Engineering, University of Porto, Portugal: *Publishing structural health monitoring data* [[Presentation](#)]
  - Ricardo Vieira, INESC-ID Information Systems Group, Portugal: *A risk management approach to data preservation* [[Presentation](#)]
- 
- 13:00 – 14:15 **Lunch**
- 
- 14:15 – 15:45 **Portuguese National Session II**  
 CRIS implementations, best practices in CRIS management and CRIS/IR interoperability at Portuguese institutions  
 Chair: Eugénia Matos Fernandes
- João Moreira, National Foundation for Science and Technology, Portugal: *Eco-systems of research information systems: a global perspective* [[Presentation](#)]
  - José Carvalho, Documentation Services, University of Minho, Portugal: *Interoperability around repositories: RCAAP services* [[Presentation](#)]
  - Nelson Madeira, University of Évora, Portugal: *Modular and Extensible CRIS with SIIUE/R&D* [[Presentation](#)]
- 
- 15:45 – 16:00 **Coffee break**
- 
- 16:00 – 18:30 **Topic Session: Services, models and architectures for R&D**  
 Chair: Gabriel David
- Paulo J. S. G. Ferreira, Department of Electronics, Telecommunications and Informatics, University of Aveiro, Portugal:

*The need for science management and benchmarking tools in Portugal* [[Presentation](#)]

- José Fernando Oliveira, Mónica Silva and Hélder Almeida, Faculty of Engineering, University of Porto, Portugal: *The experience of faculty evaluation in the University of Porto: pros and cons of using an integrated academic information system* [[Presentation](#)]

- Fernando Silva, Computer Science Department, Faculty of Science, University of Porto, Portugal: *Authenticus – Enabling the Identification and Validation of Portuguese Scientific Publications* [[Presentation](#)]

- Fernando M. Silva, Instituto Superior Técnico, Portugal: *The role of authentication and eID interoperability in the access to scientific databases* [[Presentation](#)]

- Paula Meireles, Document Management Group, National Foundation for Science and Technology, Portugal: *The FCT Information System: services provided to support scientific research. The perspective of a portuguese national funding agency for science and research* [[Presentation](#)]

## Friday, 15 November

### Venue: [University of Porto/ Faculty of Law - Plenary Room](#)

Rua dos Bragas, 223 4050-123 Porto

- 09:00 – 11:00     **Parallel Task Group meetings + plenary back report**
- CERIF, Architecture and Linked Open Data (joint meeting) [[Agenda](#)] [[Summary](#)]  
*Chairs: Jan Dvořák and Nikos Houssos (Meeting Room: Plenary Room)*
  - Best Practice-DRIS and CRIS-IR (joint meeting) [[Agenda](#)] [[Summary](#)]  
*Chairs: Pablo de Castro and Danica Zendulková (Meeting Room: Room 203)*
  - Indicators [[Agenda](#)] [[Presentation 1](#)] [[Presentation 2](#)] [[Presentation 3](#)]  
*Chair: Tina Lingjærde (Meeting Room: Room 227)*
- 
- 11:00 – 11:30     **Coffee break**
- 
- 11:30 – 13:15     **Jostein Hauge session II**
- Chair: Ed Simons*
- Sergey Parinov, Central Economics and Mathematics Institute, Russian Academy of Sciences (CEMI-RAS), Moscow, Russia: *An application of semantic linkage technique within a CRIS* [[Presentation](#)]
  - Nikos Houssos, euroCRIS Task Group Leader CRIS Architecture and Development and Dimitrios Karaiskos, National Documentation

Centre, National Hellenic Research Foundation (EKT-NHRF), Athens, Greece: *The CERIF-based EuroRIs-Net+ Observatory* [[Presentation](#)]

- Pablo de Castro, euroCRIS Best Practice/DRIS Task Group Leader, GrandIR Ltd, Edinburgh, UK: *Institutional CRIS implementation in Europe: one goal, different strategies and speeds* [[Abstract](#)] [[Presentation](#)]

- Brigitte Jörg, euroCRIS Executive Board Member for Strategy and External Relations / JeiBee Ltd., London, UK: *UKRISS Core Information Reporting Profile, Harmonisation, CERIF, euroCRIS, CASRAI* [[Presentation](#)]

- Susanna Mornati and Andrea Bollini, CINECA, Milan / Rome, Italy: *Dspace-CRIS: an open source solution* [[Presentation](#)]

---

13:15 – 14:30

**Lunch**

---

14:30 – 15:30

**Presentation of the Plataforma Lattes and discussion of cooperation** [[Presentation](#)]

---

15:30 – 16:00

**Coffee break**

---

16:00 – 16:30

**Debrief and closing**

---

16:30 – 18:30

**Projects TG meeting**  
Technical expert meeting

---

**Saturday, 16 November**

---

**Venue: [Rectorate Building - Meeting Room GT 300](#)**

Praça de Gomes Teixeira, 4099-002 Porto

---

09:00 – 17:00

**CERIF TG meeting**  
Technical expert meeting

---